GOVERNMENT

Department of Planning and Environment

Our ref: SSD-13855453

Ms Elaine Dickson

Chief Risk Officer

Baiada Properties Pty Ltd
13-15 Amax Avenue
Girraween NSW 2145

3 June 2022

Grenfell Poultry Breeder Farm (SSD-13855453)
Request for Additional Information

Dear Ms Dickson

| refer to the Response to Submissions (RTS) report recently submitted in support of the above State
significant development (SSD) for a proposed poultry breeder farm at 1130 Gooloogong Road, Grenfell (SSD-
13855453).

The RTS was provided to Weddin Shire Council and relevant public authorities to confirm whether it had
adequately addressed their previous advice on the SSD. All responses received in relation to the RTS have
now been made publicly available on the Department’s Major Projects website
(https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/projects/grenfell-poultry-breeder-farm). At the
time of writing, comments have not yet been provided by Transport for NSW and these will be forwarded to
you as soon as they are received.

The Department notes there remain outstanding matters to be addressed in relation to biosecurity, land use
conflict and vegetation clearing.

The Department requests that you provide a response that effectively addresses all issues raised by the
Department of Primary Industries and the Biodiversity and Conservation Division of the Department by 30
June 2022. If you cannot meet this deadline, please provide and commit to an alternative timeframe for
providing this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Peng on 9995 6685 or via email at
Jeffrey.peng@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

anna Bakopanos
Team Leader
Industry Assessments
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